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Dear Mr. Jordan,

 We have been retained to represent Make America Number 1 (MAN 1), in MURs 7350 and
7351.  In order to respond properly we will need to be able to communicate with Cambridge
Analytica to obtain information and likely documents.  It is our understanding that approximately 10
days ago the British ICO served a search warrant on the offices of Cambridge and its related
companies and seized computers and paper files from their offices.  Moreover, as has been reported
in the press, several of the key elements of the complaints are also the focus of civil litigation in both
federal and state courts, an action to consolidate multiple class action suits in the Northern District
of California, and investigations by various state attorney’s general and the Federal Trade
Commission.  As such, it is extremely difficult to properly respond without significant additional
time.  Further, the complaints involve activities that occurred well over a year ago, and in some
instances almost 3 years ago, with the majority of the individuals involved in the subject campaigns
no longer employed by MAN 1 or Cambridge Analytica.

 This firm does not represent Cambridge Analytica in the aforementioned actions, which
makes it that much more difficult to obtain cooperation and information.  Moreover, as noted
yesterday in another matter the press of other business will keep me from fully turning to address

these matters until on or about April 30th. Therefore, we respectfully request a return date of June
14, 2018 for this matter.  We hope by then to be able to fully brief the issues and make a complete
response.

Respectfully submitted,

Larry Levy
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